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Question: How many exploration permits for onshore oil and gas exploration have
been issued since the inquiry report was delivered to the government?

Answer:
Answered On: 16/06/2015
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Date: 26 May 2015 Output: 15.0_Energy Services
Sub Output: 15.1_Energy
Management

Subject: Onshore oil and gas exploration permits

From: Mr Ken Vowles, Member for Johnston

To: 'The Hon David Tollner MLA, Minister for Mines and Energy

Agency: Department of Mines and Energy

Number: 2.7

Question: How many exploration permits for onshore oil and gas
exploration have been issued since the inquiry report was
delivered to the government?

Answer: Since the tabling of the Hawke Inquiry Report there have been two

Petroleum Exploration Permits granted. These are:

o EPA 187 - Imperial Oil and Gas Pty Ltd

¢ EPA 154 - Minerals Australia Pty Ltd and Jacaranda Minerals
Limited (Jacaranda Alliance Joint Venture) (Minerals Australia
Pty Ltd is a subsidiary of Hancock Prospecting)
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